COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

December 26, 2019

Ben Moline, P.E., Senior Manager

Water Resources, Environmental Compliance & Renewable Policy
Molson Coors Brewing Company

1801 California Street

Suite 4600

Denver, CO 80202

Re: Keenesburg Mine (Permit No. C-81-028), Review of 2019 Quarterly Pond Inspection Reports
Dear Mr. Moline:

The Division received the 2019 quarterly pond inspection reports for the two ponds at the Keenesburg Mine.
The submission of these reports meets the requirements of Rule 4.05.9(17). The fourth quarter report is

certified by a Professional Engineer, Benjamin Moline, and thus it meets the requirement of Rule 4.05.9(14).

No structural or other issues were identified in these four reports, and the Division has found no cause for
concern related to these ponds based on our own monthly inspections.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at Rob.Zuber@state.co.us or
303.866.3567 (x8113).

Sincerely,

<&

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist I

Cc: Danny Kipp, Molson Coors Brewing Company, via email
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